

Fred R. Moss, M.D.

5150 Fair Oaks Blvd.
101-255
Carmichael, CA 95608

TELE: (513) 419-9367
fmoss301@gmail.com

Curriculum Vitae

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- Telepsychiatry
- File and Disability Reviews
- Treatment of addiction to alcohol and drugs, including prescription drugs
- Work injuries and disabilities
- Child and adolescent psychiatry
- Geriatric psychiatry
- Crisis response
- General psychiatry

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

Since 2010, I have focused my work on Locum Tenens activities in Ohio, Michigan and Indiana, Illinois and California. This scope has included Inpatient, Outpatient and Consultation services, including General, Child/Adolescent, and Geriatric assignments. More recently, I have recently acquired an expertise in Telepsychiatry with both children and adults and performing File and Disability Reviews have been my passion for several years, along with Peer reviews and Utilization Reviews in multiple different capacities.

From 1991-2010, I ran a private psychiatry practice in suburban Cincinnati. I was a consultant to nursing homes, performed thousands of patient reviews for insurance companies and other third parties, evaluated workers' compensation claims and served as the medical director at many types of facilities. During that time, I admitted over 10,000 patients to Cincinnati area hospitals and treated over 20,000 outpatients and nursing home residents.

EXPERIENCE

File/Disability Reviews, multiple different vendors nationally, 10-15 hours/week

Psychiatry-General Inpatient Care, Placer County Cirby Hills Hospital, January, 2015 to present

Telepsychiatry-Child/Adolescents, Pacific Lodge Youth Services, August, 2014 to November, 2015

Telepsychiatry-Child/Adolescent, Wellsprings, Alton, Il, July, 2013 to July, 2014

Telepsychiatry-Adults, Tuscola Behavioral Health, Caro, Mi., December, 2013 to April, 2014

Telepsychiatry-Child/Adolescent, Hiawatha General Hospital, Sault Saint Marie, MI, April, 2013-July 2013

Attending Psychiatrist, Southwest Gen. Hosp., Cleveland, OH, Oct.,2011-January, 2013

Attending Psychiatrist, Epworth Center, South Bend, IN Sept, 2010- Sept., 2011

Attending Psychiatrist, Logansport State Hospital, IN, February, 2010-July 2010

Private practice in psychiatry, suburban Cincinnati, 1991 to 2010 Attending physician at 3 area hospitals, full-time private practice with 2-4 employed MH Clinicians on staff

Psychiatric consultant to over 40 nursing homes, Cincinnati area, 1993 to 2010

Insurance reviews, Ohio Bureau of Workers' Compensation, reviews of more than 5,000 claims; Cincinnati area employers, including Fortune 500 companies, 1998 to present

Insurance reviews involving thousands of patients, multiple national level insurance companies and third party organizations, 1998 to present

Independent medical evaluations, MidWest Exams Inc., network of independent medical examiners, 2006-2010

Medical director, Camelot Care Centers, Cincinnati, treating indigent children and adolescents, 1999 to 2001

Medical director, crisis response team for adolescents, Summit Behavioral Health, Cincinnati, 1998 to 2005

Medical director, St. Aloysius Orphanage, Cincinnati, 1997 to 1998

Psychiatric consultant, Cincinnati Area Senior Services, evaluated geriatric patients in their homes to determine need for guardianship, 1990 to 1994

Medical director, Bethesda Oak Hospital/Spectrum Partial Hospital Program, Cincinnati, 1994

Admitting psychiatrist, Pauline Warfield Lewis Center / Summit Behavioral Health

Center, state mental hospital in Cincinnati, 1990 to 1992

Psychiatric consultant, Drop-in Center, homeless shelter in Cincinnati, 1990 to 1991

EDUCATION

Northwestern University Medical School, Chicago, Illinois -1984-1988- Doctor of Medicine

University of Illinois, Chicago, Illinois –1988-1989- Internship, General Psychiatry

University of Cincinnati / Department of Psychiatry and Cincinnati Children's Hospital
Medical Center – 1991-1993-Two-year fellowship in child and adolescent psychiatry

University of Cincinnati, Cincinnati -1989-92 -Two-year residency in general psychiatry

Wayne State University, Detroit, Michigan -1979-1983-- Bachelor of Science in biological
sciences

LICENSES AND CERTIFICATIONS

Medical Licenses (Active, Unrestricted) in California, Michigan, Ohio, Indiana, Illinois, North
Carolina

Board Certified, American Board of Psychiatry and Neurology, 1993

Board Eligible, Child and Adolescent Psychiatry, completed Child/Adolescent Fellowship,
University of Cincinnati-Cincinnati Children's Hospital, June, 1993

Certified Independent Medical Examiner, American Board of Independent Medical
Examiners, 2008.

ADDITIONAL COURSES

SEAK (x2), Disability and File Review-February 2012 and February 2014

Updated 09/29/2014